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[DN) (FBI)
From: [ocA) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2005 3:22 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Possible new date for Cong Rohrabacher/Nichols interview

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

We're confirmed for Monday!!!

~I

T T

Monday

June 27

Noon (approx) p
Congressman Dana Rohrabacher to visit inmate Terry Nichols at Florence, Colorado BOP facility

Topic: 1995 Oklahoma City bombing

Nichols' attorney will not be present at the meeting.

(Congressman Rohrabacher will be accompanied by two staffers They will
meet FBI Denver at the BOP facility around 11:30-12:00.)

----- Original Message-----
Fromi kOCA) (FBI)

Serl_t: Thursdav, June 23, 2005 4:18 PM
To:

(FED

Lol |
(CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Possible new date for Cong Rohrabacher/Nichols interview

b3

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI-
| spoke to DOJ this afternoon. The plan is still on for Monday. The exact tir_ne has not been determined

but it will likely be late morning. Nichols will not be repr ney. The judge
in Colorado had determined the court appointed attorne is not approved to

cover the congressional meetings.

Il be in touch tomorrow if | hear anything new. gg q’

_Am- bale ¥
20k A 0

6/27/2005 o/erfo s




-~

Message

Thanks-

..... Oriai ———
Froml I (OCA) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav. June 21. 2005 11:14 AM

Page 2 of 2

To:

Ci

Subject: Possible new date for Cong Rohrabacher/Nichols interview

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Good morning all:

OCA) (FBI)

Is Denver available to participate in the Cong Rohrabacher/Nichols interview next Monday, June

27th? Time: TBD (but my guess would be late morning.)

Please let me know and 'l get back with DOJ. ['l also get the details on the status of Nichols'
request to have his attorney present.

Than (S~

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

6/27/2005

vt an off-site today. No voicemail, but [ may be reached &
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174A-0C-56120 (Pending)
266A-DE-97705 (Pending)

Title: TERRY LYNN NICHOLS;
AOT - DT;
CORRECTIONAL INTELLIGENCE INITIATIVE

Synopsis: Document a time-line for investigation into Terry Lynn
Nichols' knowledge regarding other explosives and matters related
to the 1995 bombing of the Alfred P. Murrah Federal Building in
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. Additionally, Nichols' request to meet
with Congressman Dana Rohrabacher (R-Calif).

Details: On April 19, 1995, Timothy James McVeigh detonated a
bomb concealed in a Ryder truck parked outside the Alfred P.
Murrah Federal Building in Oklahoma City. The resulting
explosion killed 168 people, including children at the Federal
Building's child care center. The FBI's investigation of this
incident resulted in the arrests of McVeigh, Terry Lynn Nichols,
an McVeigh and Nichols were charged in
Federal Court of one count of Conspiracy to Use a Weapon of Mass
Destruction, and eleven counts of Involuntary Manslaughter.
McVeigh was sentenced to death and has been executed. On April
17, 1998, Chief Judge Richard P. Matsch, District of Colorado,
sentenced Nichols to 1ife in prisan far his role in this

incident.

On April 29, 1998, the Federal Bureau of Prisons (BOP)
designated Nichols to serve his Federal sentence at the U.S.
Penitentiary - Administrative Maximum (ADX), Florence, Colorado.
On January 30, 2000, the BOP released Nichols on a Writ of Habeas
Corpus to the custody of the U.S. Marshals Service (USMS). From
January 30, 2000 through August 24, 2004, the USMS held Nichols
in state/local facilities during the preparation and trial phase
of his state trial relating to charges stemming from the Oklahoma
City Bombing. Nichols was convicted of 168 counts of Murder in
state court, and given a corresponding term of 168 Life-
Sentences. From August 24, 2004, to the present, Nichols has
been in BOP custody at the ADX.

The f Wi is a chronological time-line of Nichols'
in reference to explosives discovered at

his former residence, 102 South 2nd Avenue, Herington, Kansas, as
well as Nichols' request to meet with Congressman Rohrabacher.

On March 1, 2005]

= p———

knowledge of stored explosive components, which may be utilized

for future unknown bombings. | _J

On March 2, 2005.'

Page 2 of 14
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information blso forwarded a
copy of the Tetter to FBL Detroit.

On March 3, 2005, FBI Denver interviewedl |

Additionally, Nichols advised an

individual identified as was an active participant in the

1995 bombing.lleas DeInd protected bgiause he was an

agent for the U.S. Gov nt. Nichols advised[::::::]
was involved_ j 1995 Oklahoma

City Bombing, but was never prosecuted.T;;f:;f:]further advised

the stored explosive components were in e an

Nichols knew the location.

Nichold |

|investigates U.S.

Government misconduct_and allegedly has an extensive laboratory
to process evidence.l |the
location of the stored explosive components an{

Nichols wanted the explosives recovered and tested ror
fingerprints to prove involvement in the 1995 bombing

and to reveal the U.S. Government conspiracy.

Nichols had]
l [ of the FBI.

|to Nichols. I |

FBI Denver revieweJ I

A review od I

| I Denver's
CUrSOry review oﬂ
ikely

identified the 1i

On Maﬁnh A 2008 ITRI nan"nvl . |

submitted to a Upon _completion of
T

On March 14, 2005, FBI Jacksonville advised FBI Kansas
City of a cache of explosive components hidden at Nichols' former

rasidanca dn Hoxdinobkon Kancas Thigs dnformation was ohiaingd

On April 1, 2005, FBI Kansas City conducted a search of
Nichols' prior residence at 102 South 2nd Avenue, Herington,
Kansas. This search uncovered explosive components which were
later shipped to the FBI Laboratory for examination.

FBI Denver attempted to interview
declined to be interviewed without his attorney being present.

.
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Latexr that day, fontacted FBI Denver.
FBI Denvepr—dntarsiary 1ar}| I
as st lexr, I|
with Nichols and providing the informatior Nichols
revealed the nameaf an unidentifiead co-consniTator-1n the ]
bombing; however Nichols I
ferred td'tné‘ﬂﬁtﬁéﬁtITIQG'TﬁaTVﬂmﬁt?1Eq I
enied any knowledge of invoIvement in e
1995 bombing and any planned OMD1Nngs .

ERT _Daoirait -in{-nwrianaril lnaf—

lL

I in which

he knew the location of stored explosives,

and Nic

hols had provided this information.

FBIINewark intervieweﬁl I

|

1
jadvised on

I*

investi

y |received information from

L I(not further identified, but Denver believed these
individuals wer based on previous

gation) regaraing ) ing and the
existence of additional explosives. information

indicat

ed a second atlta.dsms_ﬂmtb.mmmn_the_mmm:ﬁml
bing

the location of a cache of

unrecovered explosives from Nichols. Nichols also told them a

bombing
Bombing
with th

h anniversary of the Oklahoma City
. mmediately contacted FBI Detroit

is information, and SAs subsequently |

on which occasion .
(described above). |

2005, a

t which time
[NIChoIs provided Very

to make

binary explosives. initially declined to identify

regarding the location of blastinf caps and chemicals to be used

the loc
11, 200
release
fingerp

in the Oklahoma City Bombing.

ati se explosives ut _eventually did so on March
5. fichols believed
of 1S 1niormacion wou implicacq ‘through

rints, as well as his Government
Nichols also

a resul

did not want another bombing |
Nichols
revealed [operatives were involved in the Oklahoma City
Bombing. | [he knew the identity of John Doe #2.
[:::::lrefused to reveal the identity of John Doe #2 t

over the telephone, but agreed to reveal this informatIcn iIn
person.

On April 4, 2005, FBI Denver opened 266A-DN-64168, a
Correct

ional Intelligence Initiative investigation on Nichols, as
t of the informatiod |Denver
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provided the ADX with J l
pertaining to Nichols,l I |

Referral/Consult

FRI _Detraiit inierviewed
[denied any knowledge of hidden explosive

components.
Assistant U.S. AttorneJ |District of
Colorado, advised he had been attempting to obtain the name of
the primary FBI point of contact regarding the Nichols bé
developments for some period of time. He w, ivi ] b7C
i telephone calls from attorneys representinJ ' b7D

FBI Denver, Oklahoma City, Tampa, and DTOU conducted a
conference call to discuss Nichols' latest information and

whether the FBI should re-intervie Participants
decided the FBI would intervie nd should audio record
future interviews with Nichols. enver would obtain District of

Colorado U.S. Attorney's Office concurrence for the audio
recording. Additionally, participants decided that DOJ Attorney
" bould be the primary point of contact for all legal

questions regarding this matter.

| On April 5, 2005, DTOU advised Counterterrorism
1 Division (CTD) DAD John Lewis did not want re-interviewed

: until Nichols was fully debriefed regarding all of his
; information.

! On April 6, 2005, Denver received
‘ [ [Identifying the
i location of the explosives at 109 South Second Street, Herington,

| Kansas. | Jhere in the basement
the p mponents were located.
Denve otified FBI Kansas City and o
DTOU of the location. bé

b7cC

On April 12. 2005, FBT Newark r i b7D
froml

=

On April 13, 2005 I

Denver sent an immediate lead to all FBI Field

Offices where Nichols' family members reside to immediatel Referral/Consult
contact and advise theﬂ i The

respective FBI Field Offices immediately contacted and notified

rall_knnmn_mlchals family members concerning|

On April 14, 2005, FBI Denver, CTD Executive
Management, DOJ, and BOP participated in a conference call to
discuss Congressman Dana Rohrabacher's (R-Calif) request to
interview Nichols. During the early part of the previous week,
Congressman Rohrabacher had requested via BOP to interview
Nichols regarding a possible International Terrorism (IT) nexus
to the Oklahoma City Bombing. Nichols had agreed to this
interview, provided he could keep copies of the interview notes.

b7E
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The U.S. Government had delayed the interview, and explained to
the Congressman it would take time to coordinate the visit and
obtain the necessary clearances. Participants decided the BOP
would be the primary point of contact for the Congressman's

. visit; however, coordination will also be made with DOJ and FBI.
Participants decided the BOP would request the Congressman to
delay his interview, pending completion of the FBI's
investigation into the recovered explosives, including
appropriate FBI laboratory examinations of these materials.
Participants agreed the FBI needed to interview Nichols prior to
the Congressman's interview with Nichols. FBI Denver began
coordinating with the ADX to facilitate the Congressman's
interview with Nichols.

On A

On April 18, 2005, the FBI Laboratory determined the
book, The Poisoner's Handbook, which was recovered from the
basement of Nichols' house in Herington, Kansas, contained the
fingerprints of

Oon Apnril 20, 2005, FRT an;;evl

to U.S. law enforcement, which resulted in the recovery of

On April 21, 2005, FBI DenVT; in;g;vggwgd
concerning his knowledge of Nichols. -

explosive components at Nichols' residence. | _J

FBI Denver received an e-mail from DTOU authorizing

Denver to interview Nichols regarding the, £ _the
eXflosives, the interaction at the prison

along with the threat to Nichols' family.

On April 25, 2005, FBI Denver and DTOU participated in
a conference call to discuss the upcoming interview of Nichols.
Denver was to focus on the threat to Nichols and his family, and
the explosives discovered under his former residence. If Nichols
began discussing OKBOMB, Denver was to direct the interview
toward John Doe #2. DTOU would raise the possibility of
recording the intexview with DOJ and provide the results to
Denver.

On April 27, 2005, Nichols ppewidad 173 pages of
written correspondence between him and fo law enforcement
for review.

On April 28, 2005, FBI Denver interviewed Terxry Nichols
at ADX. Nichols agreed to talk to the FBI because of false
information provided to U.S. law enforcement by other ADX

Page 6 of 14
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inmates. Nichols described his role in acquiring supplies and
building the truck bomb used in the 1995 Oklahomr Citv Bombing,
Nichols was responsible for an armed burglary of

residence in November 1994. During this burglary, Nichols stole
the case of Nitromethanme tubes recovered during the

2005, search of Nichols' residence. Nichols believe

provided explosives to Timothy McVeigh, which were used to build
the 1995 Oklahoma City truck bomb. ' s revealed the location
of a rifle which he also stole fro and hid in a river bank
near Herington, Kansas. He deposite cVeigh's Arizona license
plate in a river north of Herington. Nichols provided a copy of
a letter sent to Attorney General John Ashcroft dated September
3, 2004. A review of the letter indicated Nichols wanted to
discuss the 1995 bombing. Nichols and McVeigh burglarized a
quarry to steal blasting materials. Nichols advised his family
had no knowledge of the Oklahoma City Bombing, and there was no
plan for a second bombing. FBI Kansas City recovered a .50
caliber rifle from a river bank near Herington, Kansas from
information provided during the Nichols interview.

The FBIHQ Laboratory advised the cardboard box
recovered from Nichols' former residence contained no writing
samples that could be attributed to Nichols.

On May 3, 2005, a conference call was held by FBI
Denver, Oklahoma City, DTOU, and DOJ regarding recent
developments in the 1995 bombing. Video/audio taping of the
interview was.discussed. Recording of the interview was
dismissed by DOJ.

On May 4, 2005, DTOU sent FBI Denver an e-mail advising
that Special Administrative Measures (SAMs) should not be placed

on Nichols.at ihis time. Several media outlets reported Nichols
identified bs being involved in the 1995 Oklahoma City
Bombing.

FBIHQ Laboratory reported the following examination
results:

1. The cardboard boxes which held the electric
detonators, non-electric shock tube detonator systems (Primadet
systems) and tubes of Nitromethane had no useful prints on them.

2. The cellophane wrap and plastic bags which the boxes
were wrapped in had no useful prints on them.

3. The duct tape present on these boxes was still being
processed.

4. Sixteen of the 68 tubes of Nitromethane had
fingerprints on them and were being photographed before analysis
for useful prints.

5. The Christmas wrapping paper which covered two of
the boxes containing the electric detonators were being analyzed
for useful prints.

On May 5, 2005, DTOU notified FBI Denver via e-mail that
Congressman Rohrabacher had again requested an interview with
Nichols and wanted MSNBC Reporter Rita Cosby, then with Fox News,
to accompany him. DOJ and/or BOP would again request the
Congressman to delay his interview pending completion of our
investigation.

Page 7 0f 14
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| Kinestick used to build the truck bomb. Nichols had no further

information regarding nvolvement. WNichols had no
knowledge of a connection between Elohim City, a white
supremacists' compound in southeast Oklahoma, and the Oklahoma
City B i than McVeigh had allegedly stated Elohim City
and/or residences would be good safe-houses.
Nichols stated he had no knowledge about McVeigh's involvement in
any bank robberies. On Easter Sunday 1995, while driving from
Oklahoma City to Herington, McVeigh told Nichols "something big"
was going to happen, after which he would travel to New York to
retrieve money and visit his (McVeigh's) family. Nichols had no
knowledge of any foreign terrorists or oxganizations involved in
the 1995 Oklahoma City Bombing.

FBI Denver, Oklahoma City, and DTOU participated in a
conference call to discuss Nichols' letter reflecting that |

Iwas a co-conspirator. This statement was in contrastT CTO

the information he furnished to Denver during the interview.

Participants decided the FBI would not re-contact[::ff::ht this
time regarding his culpability in OKBOMB. Further, the FBI will
not deny Congressman Rohrabacher's request to interview Nichols,
but will ask him to delay the intexview pending completion of our
investigation.

FBI Denver received an e-mail from DTOU regarding questions
to ask Nichols regarding the 1995 bombing. This e-mail was in
response to Denver's request of FBIHQ for any additional
questions to be posed to Nichols.

The Gazette, a Colorado Springs, Colorado, newspaper,
reported the investigation into the 1995 bombing has been closed
and would not be re-opened.

FBI Denver received an e-mail advising DOJ Attorneq;::::::::]
_would be the point of contact for legal issues for NichoIs;

On May 6, 2005, A== I | SR

£

DTOU._via e-mail. tha ITederal CGrand
Juryl

FBI Denver interviewed Nichols, and provided Nichols with
copies of reports of previous interviews. Nichols made minor
changes, resulting in another FD-302. Nichols responde

iti it xamination and) |

FBI Denver received an e-mail from FBIHQ requesting
dissemination of all FD-302's to FBI Oklahoma City for review.
Attorney also requested to review information provided by
Nichols.

On May 12, 2005, FBI Denver interviewed Nichols. Nichols
advised McVeigh had chosen the Geary Lake Wildlife Area to

construct the Oklahoma Ci Nichols had a very
limited relationship wit The book, American
Terrorist, contained some TZuths an abrications. DAD John

Lewis directed FBI Denver to establish a more aggressive schedule
for interviewing Nichols, requesting FBI Denver conduct several
interviews each week.

~1 O

oo
]

View document ‘ ‘ Page 8 of 14
FBI Denver again interviewed Terry MNi ADX, with
Nichols clarifing information concernin olvement in
the 1995 bombing. McVeigh told Nichols tha rovided the
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On May 13, 2005, FBI Denver provided aI l
i ] i aarding Nichols to J

On May 16, 2005, FBI Denver forwarded copies of the Denver-
generated serials to FBI Oklahoma City and Detroit.

On May 26, 2005, FBI Denver interviewed Nichols. Nichols
declined to identify John Doe #2. Nichols advised John Doe #2's
name had not been mentioned during the investigation and, as a
result, he feared for his and his family's well being should it
become public. Nichols provided a wiring diagram of the truck
bomb. FBI Denver advised Nichols no significant, useable
forensic evidence was recovered from the explosives. Nichols
discussed general correspondence between Nichols an
Nichols repeated his fear if the unidentified co-co s
identified his (Nichols') family would be "harmed."

DTOU asked FBI Denver if the present time would be
appropriate to allow Congressman Rohrabacher to interview
Nichols. DTOU further advised Denver the interview was to focus
only on a IT nexus to the Oklahoma City Bombing. Additionally,
only Congressman Rohrabacher, possibly one of his Congressional
Aide, one FBI Denver SA, and possibly a former OKBOMB Case Agent,
were to attend the interview. Denver advised DTOU this time
would be an appropriate occasion for the Congressman to interview
Nichols. CTD was to identify potential interview dates with
Congressman Rohrabacher and advise Denver to ensure coordination
with ADX. DTOU expressed concern regarding John Doe #2's name

surfacing during the C an's interview After t
Denver SA departed ADXJ

DAD Lewis advised FBI Denver he wanted Nichols re-
interviewed on May 27, 2005, by two FBI SAs, during which time
the Agents were to advise Nichols that unless he provided new,
significant information specifically pertaining to John Doe #2,
the FBI would not continue interviewing him.

On May 27, 2005, FBI Denver re-interviewed Nichols. Nichols
was angry because ADX staff removed Nichols from his cell at FBI
Denver's request, without any prior notification or scheduling of
this interview. This resulted in Nichols feeling the FBI was
manipulating him. FBI Denver told Nichols that Congressman
Rohrabacher would probably be traveling to ADX to interview him
soon, and that the FBI would be present for this interview.
Nichols said he wanted the Congressman to interview him, and also
wanted a copy of the transcript/report. Nichols said he thought
the FBI would arres based solely on his information.
Denver explained inl;;;;;;;;;i;::ake time and discussed Nichols'
security concerns regarding identifying John Doe #2; however,
Nichols declined to provide any significant new information.

Page 9 of 14
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Nichols advised he would pass a polygraph examination. Denver
FBI SAs told Nichols they would not return until Nichols advised
ADX staff he had significant, new information for them.

FBI Denver, DTOU, OCA, BOP and DOJ conducted a conference
call to discuss Congressman Rohrabacher's latest request to
interview Nichols, and the logistics for that interview.
Participants discussed audio and/or video recording the interview
to eliminate any possible dispute regarding Nichols' statement.
Participants also discussed whether Nichols and/or the
Congressman would have an opportunity to review and modify the
interview notes and/or FD-302 prior to approval. Participants
decided the interview would not be audio and/or v1deo recorded,
and would again ask the Congressman to il

_the pending investigation was completed

On June 2, 2005, FBI Denver, Oklahoma City, DOJ._and DTOQ
participated in a conference call to discuss having

testify before a Federal Grand Jury. DOJ Attorney

Page 10 of 14

On June 3, 2005, OCA advised Congressman Rohrabacher would
interview Nichols on June 6, 2005. FBI Denver requested FBIHQ to
provide further logistical information to assist in coordinating
the interview with the ADX. DTOU relayed this information to
OCA. OCA subsequently advised the Congressman agreed to delay
the interview until June 10, 2005.

ADX staff advised the ADX Warden had denied the Congressman
his interview on June 6, 2005.

DTOU advised DAD Lewis, via e-mail, that DOJ and the U.S.

! fice in Denver|

testify before the Federal Grand Jury in Denver.

Uurcher i Attorne intended to travel to Denver
to intervie and to guestio
before the

on Jupe 6, 2005.1
1 °

ran ury

l h’efore the Grang eva |

the Grand Juryl
1ad requested to Interview NICHOILS Ol

June 10, 2005, and provided a written request to have Reporter
now with MSNB ent during the interview.
roreredipants decidedt::ffffwould not be permitted to be present
for the dinterview. Participants anticipated her being outside
the prison complex during the course of this interview. The
Congressman's visit would be a non-contact visit with a Lexan
sheet (plexi-glass) between them. The interview would not be
recorded, and FBI Denver would not provide Congressman
Rohrabacher with a copy of the Agent's notes. DOJ Attorney

6/28/2005
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would dinterview Nichols at the ADX on Wednesdav, June 8
2005, and

[fjfijj the Federal Grand Jury
Congressman Rohrabache
| Nichols after 11:00 a.m. on Friday, June 10, 2005, and would have

to leave_the facilitv by 4:00 p.m FBI Denver posed the issne of

whaiha
L
bnd testimony before the Grand
Juryl |
FBI Denver reviewed a letter provided bp—Tnuaciicai =
the ADX. A review of the letter, written b __J

On June 7, 2005, OCA advised via e-mail that DOJ had
canceled Congressman Rohrabacher's interview of Nichols on June
10, 2005, and established June 17 or June 20, 2005, as possible
interview dates.

On June 8, 2005, FBI Denver met with Attorney in
Colorado Springs iscuss his upcoming interview
with Nichols an Federal Grand Jury in
conferred with Nichols'

Attorpev

want to talk to ihe_EBI__DﬁJ,
advised Attornev it h AT

The District of Colorado appointed Attorney who
f .

represented Nichols dugzi i i the
Oklahoma City Bombing,

‘wr:ﬂ crand Jurd I
| FBI
Denver and DOJ Attorney met with ADX staff at ADX. FBI
Denver with the Federal Grand Jury Subpoena, and
advise
On June 9, 2005, Attorney] provided two_letters to FBI

Denver. The first letter was written by Attorney

Qto th w New York,
g a The
second lette y

report, regarding the Oklahoma Grand Jury's investigation of the
1995 Oklahoma City Bombing.

| Ibefore a Federal Grand Juryl _J

On June 13, 2005, DTOU advised FBI Denver, via e-mail, that
Congressman Rohrab mally requested in writing on June 3,
2005, that Reporteizsj:;ije present during his interview of
Nichols, and was p a scanned copy of this letter.

On June 14, 2005, FBI Denver advised DTOU that June 20,
2005, was preferable as far as Denver's availability, but that
Denver would make whatever arrangements were necessary to
accommodate the Congressman. DTOU relayed this to A, who
relayed it to DOJ. OCA also advised Reporter lwould not be
present at Nichols' interview. OCA subsequently learned
Congressman Rohrabacher desired to audibly record the Nichols
interview, and DOJ was awaiting an opinion from BOP regarding
this request.

Pag
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FBI Denver contacted ADX staff regarding the interview
dates. ADX Warden Ron Wiley advised Denver that Monday was

- preferable, as June 17, 2005, was a regularly scheduled

visitation day. This information was relayed to DTOU.

On June 15, 2005, FBI Denver, DTOU, BOP, and DOJ
participated in a conference call pertaining to recording the
Congressman's interview with Nichols or having a stenographer
present to record the interview. Participants decided the
Congressman would not be permitted to audibly record oxr video
tape the interview, as the ADX's "practice" since the September
11, 2001, terrorist attacks has been to deny audio and/or video
recording equipment inside the facility. If the Congressman did
not object to this provision, the matter would be dropped. If
the Congressman objected, DOJ would propose the compromise of
having a stenographer present to record the interview.

FBI Denver posed the following issues to DTOU: 1) If the
Congressman's Nichols interview was truly a "congressional
inquiry," what was the investigative purpose of inviting the
media to the interview?; 2) If a stenographer were used would the
stenographer be a Bureau/U.S. Government employee or someone we
don't know?; 3) If a stenographer recorded the interview, would
the Congressman be permitted to obtain a copy of the transcript?;
and 4) Would it be possible for the FBI to obtain a list of the
Congressman's proposed questions before the interview? DTOU
relayed these questions to OCA. OCA replied: 1) the
Congressman's inquiry was characterized as a congressional
matter, leaving it to his discretion who he invited to the
interview; 2) BOP would coordinate for the stenographer, but
would probably consider FBI Denver's suggestions; 3) The FBI did
not know the timing for release of the transcript; and 4)
Rohrabacher advised in writing that his focus was a foreign
connection and the identity of John Doe #2, so a request for
further clarification would cause more "angst."

On June 16, 2005, OCA advised Congressman Rohrabacher would
arrive in Colorado Springs, Colorado, on June 20, 2005, at
approximately 10:45 a.m., and would then proceed to the ADX. He
would be accompanied by two staff members. He was informed
Reporter] as not permitted to be present for the interview,
and that he may not record the interview either audibly ox
visually. There was no discussion regarding a stenographer.

DTOU advised Congressman Rohrabacher had reviewed, at FBIHQ,
additional video taken the day of the Oklahoma City Bombing. CTD
and the Congressman entered into an agreement whereby the
Congressman agreed not to relay any new information developed
during his interview with Nichols to the media until the FBI had
an opportunity to follow-up on the information.

On June 17, 2005, at approximately 11:20 a.m. MDT, Lt.
BOP, ADX, telephonically notified FBI Denver that
Nichols sent a letter to S FBI Denver,
indicating he would only meet with the FBI, DOJ, a Congressman or

other representatives of the U.S. Gov t, or with the media
if his attorn W t present. Lt. kaxed this letter to
SSAa FBI Denver, Cols Springs_ Resident
Agency. elephonically notified A/SAC

nd ASAC | |FBI Denver, and UC
CTD, Weapons of Mass Destruction/Domestic Terrorism

Operations Section, Domestic Terrorism Operations Unit (DTOU), of
this letter and faxed copies of the letter to each.

Page 12 of 14
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At approximately 1:00 p.m. MDT, the following

agencies/entities participated in a conference call regarding

- this development: DTOU, Office of Congressional Affairs, FBI
Denver, DOJ Criminal Division, DOJ Legislative Affairs, BOP
Central Office, and BOP ADX. During this conference call,
participants decided to notify Congressman Rohrabacher of
Nichols' desire to have his attorney present. DOJ Criminal
Division will notify the U.S. Attorney's Office, District of
Colorado, of this development and ask the USAQ to seek a judicial
opinion as to whether Attorneyl ontinues to
represent Nichols for purposes of Congressman Rohrabacher's
interview. Participants also decided the addition of Nichols'
attorney did not create physical limitations necessitating an
alternative interview location. DOJ participants concurred that
FBI Denver and BOP ADX expeditiously notified all necessary
parties of this development, and FBI Denver had taken all
appropriate and necessary steps to determine Nichols' legal
representation desires.

On June 20, 2005, OCA advised FBI Denver that Congressman
Rohrabacher's office contacted Nichols' attorney to arrange this
interview.

On June 21, 2005, OCA advised FBI Denver that DOJ
anticipated the Congressman would interview Nichols on June 27,
2005, at an as yet undetermined time. OCA further advised
contact with DOJ Legislative Affairs suggested Nichols' attorney
would not be present for this interview. FBI Denver advised OCA
FBI Denver would be available for this interview on June 27,
2005.

ADX staff advised FBI Denver they received information that
Attorney kppointment did not cover Congressman
Rohrabacher's anticipated interview. ADX staff also expressed

concern wrth_canaxassman_Rnh:aba:hax_intarniamina_ﬂichals_andﬂmuﬁ
27 2008

[ IS dlS0 SUDJECT L0 SAMS. [BIL Denver advised ADX sctarrl to relay
this concern through their chain of command, ultimately to DOJ.

FBI Denver relayed this information to OCA on June 21, 2005. FBI
Denver has not received notification from ADX staff or otherwise
that the date of Congressman Rohrabacher's interview of Nichols
has been changed because of BOP's concern.

On June 23, 2005, Assistant U.S. Attorney (AUSA)

Denver, Colorado, advised FBI Denver that on June 17,

2005,, U.S. District Court Judge Boyd Boland, District of
Colorado, Denver, verbally denied Nichols court-appointed counsel

for his interview with Condgressman Rohrabacher. AUS#

notified DOJ Attorney this same information.

LEAD(s):
Set Lead 1: (Info)

DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

View document . . Page 13 of 14
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View document . ‘

AT OCA, DC
Will advise Denver and Counterterrorism Division
regarding further information received.
Set Lead 2: (Infé)
COUNTERTERRORISM
AT WASHINGTON, DC
Will advise Denver and Office of Congressional Affairs
regarding further information received.
Set Lead 3: (Action)
DENVER
AT DENVER, CO

Will advise Counterterrorism Division and Office of
Congressional Affairs regarding further information received.

Page 14 of 14
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View document . .

266A-DE-97705 (Pending)

Title: TERRY LYNN NICHOLS:
AOT - DT;
CORRECTIONAL INTELLIGENCE INITIATIVE

Synopsis: Provide updated information regarding Congressman Dana
Rohrabacher's (R - California) anticipated interview of inmate
Terry Lynn Nichols at the U.S. Penitentiary - Administrative
Maximum (ADX), Florence, Colorado, on 06/27/2005.

Reference: 266A-DN-64168 Serial 239
266A-DN-64168 Serial 254

Details: Referenced communications advised and updated recipients
of Congressman Dana Rohrabacher's planned interview of inmate
Terry Nicholsat-ADX an N&/27/2005. As of 06/24/2005 at 1:13

p.m., MDT, SS I Office of Congressional Affairs,
advised FBI Denver that Congressman Rohrabacher still intends to
interview Nichols on 06/27/2005. SSA has contacted her

counterpart at the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) Legislative
Affairs to obtain flight information for Congressman
Rohrabacher's travel to Colorado Springs, Colorado, and the time
of his anticipated arrival at the ADX. DOJ Legislative Affairs
has contacted Congressman Rohrabacher's office for this
information, and is awaiting a response.

ADX, advised FBI Denver ADX Warden Ron Wiley would allow
ngressman Rohrabacher into the ADX to conduct this interview
with Nichols, and do everything possible to facilitate this
interview.

[:l On 06/24/2005, Special Investigative Agent|:|
o

Unless advised of new information, on 06/27/2005, FBI

Denver intents to have the followin ersonnel present at the
and SA 11 be present
9)

aring ngressman Rohrabacher's interview, and will memorialize

the informati tained from the interview in an FD-302. A/SAC
SSA and S will be present at the ADX to
address an resulting from this interview.

Office of Congressional Affaj Counterterrorism
Division are requested to notify SS f Congressman
Rohrabacher's anticipated arrival time a Olorado Springs, and
at the ADX, as well as any changes to the Congressman's intended
travel.
LEAD(s) :
Set Lead 1: (Info)

DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

For information.

Set Lead 2: (Action)
DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

AT OCA, DC

Page 2 of 3
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View document . .

Notify SsSAa £ Congressman Rohrabacher's
anticipated arrival time at Colorado Springs, and at the ADX,
well as any changes to the Congressman's intended travel.

Set Lead 3: (Action)
COUNTERTERRORISM

AT WASHINGTON, DC

Notify SsSA bf Congressman Rohrabacher's
anticipated arrival time at Colorado Springs, and at the ADX,
well as any changes to the Congressman's intended travel.

Set Lead 4: (Info)
DENVER
AT DENVER, CO

Will advise FBIHQ regarding further information
received and the results of the pending interview.

as

as

Page 3 of 3
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About | Terms of use | Privacy policy | Contact Us

b7E

6/28/2005




Message . . Page 1 of 2

(DN) (FBI)
From: (OC) (FBI)
Sent:  Tuesday, June 28, 2005 6:51 AM
To: IoN) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Rep Rohrabacher/Terry Nichols meeting

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYIi

Thankg
A/SSA
Domestic Terrorism Operations Unit
FBIHQ, Room 4973

after hours)

..... Or. S
From: |(OCA) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2005 8:48 AM

To IJ

Ccy
Subject: Rep Rohrabacher/Terry Nichols meeting

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Good morning all:

| spoke to Denver this morning regarding yesterday's meeting between Rep. Rohrabacher and Terry Nichols.
Overall the meeting went well. Nichols did not provide any new detailed information. Nichols indicated to the
Congressman his belief a foreign connection exists. However, his beliefs are based on McViegh's service
overseas during the Gulf War, and related to a specific person or event. Nichols also indicated he had
information on a John Doe, but would not provide the information to Rep. Rohrabacher.

At one point during the interview Nichols told the Congressman he wouldn't meet with the FB! present. The agent
left the room for a few minutes. Agents and BOP reps spoke with the congressional staff and indicated the
agreement called for our presence. Rep, Rohrabacher's staff was under the belief the meeting was being
recorded. After learning no recording was being made, the agent returned to the interview. Nichols passed two
notes to Rep. Rohrabacher during the interview. The agent was not able to see the content of the note. Denver
requested a copy of the notes from Rep. Rohrabacher, he declined to provide a copy but indicated we would have
by the end of the week. (I will foilow up with his office and DOJ to obtain copies.)

Nichols mentioneg (sp?) to the Congressman. Denver thinks the topic will likely come up and
we should be prefarsoto respona w0 any future inquiries. (Denver will contact DTOU directly with greater
detail.)

The meeting lasted approximately 90 minutes, Rep. Rohrabacher had to leave to catch a return flight and ended
the interview while Nichols was still interested in talking. A second interview may be arranged at a later date.

Please let me know if you have any questions-1l be in touch if any future interviews are scheduled.
Zb64- 40~ 47/4%

6/28/2005 é / 27/0
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UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

OFFICE OF CONGRESSIONAL AFFAIRS
WASHINGTON D.C.

Time Transmitted: _
Sender's Initials: JR
Number of pages: 9

(including cover sheet)

Date: __06/28/05

To: SSA I
Fax Number:

Telephone Number:

From: SSA
Fax Number:

Telephone Number:

E-mail

Subject:

Congressman Rohrabacher letters and DOJ emails.

Information attached to the cover sheet is U.S. Government Property. If you are not the intended recipient of this
information disclosure, reproduction, distribution, or use of this information is prohibited (18 U.S.C. 641). Please
notify the originator or local FBI Office immediately to arrange for proper disposition,
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April 13, 2005

Honorable Dana Rohrabacher
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515-0546

Dear Congressman Rohrabacher:

This is in response to your recent letter to Director Mueller regardinJ

Since this matter falls under the purview of the FBI’s Counterterrorism Division, the Director
asked me to address your concems.

For background, the investigation into the bombing of the Murrah Federal Building was
primarily a collaborative effort by the FBI, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms, and the
Oklahoma Highway Patrol. This was one of the most extensive investigations in our Nation’s
history, resulting in the development and coverage of over 43,000 leads encompassing over
1,000,000 investigative hours. The evidence developed led to the convictions of Timothy
McVeigh and Terry Nichols, and no information was developed indicating there was a
connection between them and any foreign individuals.

With regard t our records indicate that he was never a criminal
informant, cooperating witness, or source of any kind. We did have limited contact with him
after the Oklahoma City bombing, based on information we received that may

hav. in contact with Timothy McVeigh prior to the lff%mf, f%ff interview
Iﬁgﬂd other relevant investigation revealed that d Timothy McVeigh
ad met on only one occasion, at a gun show, prior to the bombing. We developed no
information that had prior knowledge of the bombing.

Because of your ongoing interest in this investigation, you may want to review the
proceedings of the special Oklahoma City Grand Jury which was impaneled in 1997 to look into
allegations which questioned the thoroughness of the investigation. For 133 days, this panel
interviewed 117 witnesses, viewed over 100 hours of video and examined thousands of

- ExecSec (05/D0/1390)
] - OCA Member's Folder
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® ®
Honorable Dana Rohrabacher

pages of documents and exhibits. The Grand Jury’s final report, issued on December 30, 1998,
concluded-no further conspirators wereinvolved, and foundno-evidence federal agents or local
officials were involved in a conspiracy. Also finding no evidence of an overseas connection, the
Grand Jury said the bombing was "perpetrated by Americans on Americans."

Thank you for giving me the opportunity to discuss our contacts with

and the Oklahoma City bombing investigation. As.we approach the tenth anniversary of this
tragic event, I hope this letter helps you better understand the size and scope of the efforts
undertaken to bring those responsible for the bombing to justice.

Sincerely yours,

e+ e e RIS Pulop T
Assistant Director
Counterterrorism Division

b7C
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

~Washington, D. C. 205350001
April 13, 2005
Honorable Dana Rohrabacher

House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515-0546

Dear Congressman Rohrabacher:

5 b

RE

This is in response to your recent letter to Director Mueller regarding

Since this matter falls under the purview of the FBI's Counterterrorism Division, the Director
asked me to address your concerns. ’

For background, the investigation into the bormbing of the Murrah Federal Building was
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
- MeVeigh and Terry Nichols, and no information was develdped indicating there was a
connection between them and any forcign individuals.

With regard to bur records indicate that he was never a criminal

informant, cooperating witness, or source of any kind, We did have limited contact with him
after the Oklahoma City bombing, based on information we received that

have been in contact with Timothy McVeigh prior to the-bombing. OQur interview o

d other relevant investigation revealed that| knd Timothy McVeigh
had met on only one occasion, at a gun show, prior to the bombing. We developed no
information that had prior knowledge of the bombing.

Because of your ongoing interest in this investigation, you may want to review the
proceedings of the special Oklahoma City Grand.Jury which was impaueled in 1997 to look into
allegations which questioned the thoroughness of the investigation. For 133 days, this panel
interviewed 117 witnesses, viewed over 100 hours of video and examined thousands of
pages of documents and exhibits. The Grand Jury’s final report, issued on December 30, 1998,
concluded no further conspirators were involved, and found no evidence federal agents or local
officials were involved in a conspiracy. Also finding no evidence of an overseas connection, the
Grand Jury said the bombing was "perpetrated by Americans on Americans.” '
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Honorable Dana Rohrabacher

Thank you for giving me the opportunity to discuss our contacts wit

®

and the Oklahoma City bombing investigation. As we approach the tenth anniversary of this
tragic event, I hope this letter helps you better understand the size and scope of the efforts
undertaken to bring those responsible for the bombing to justice.

Sincerely yours,

Wl T hb—

Willie T. Hulon
Assistant Director
Counterterroxism Division

5 o
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March 16, 2005

&5
-1 O
«

Robert Mueller

Director ,

Federal Bureau of Investigation
J. Edgar. Hoover Building

935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washingron, D.C. 20535-0001

Dear Director Mueller,

I'm writing 1o request 2 meeting with you regarding an upcoming hearing for my

Oversight and Investigation Subcommirtee, [am requesting this meeting for tomorrow
March 17" between 8am and 9am. My Executive Assistanl vill
work with your staff 1o arrange the details.

Sincerely,

Dana Rohrabacher
Member of Congress
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WASHINGTON OFFICE:
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March 17, 2005

The Honorable Robert Mueller
Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20429

Via Facsimile:
Dear Director Mueller:

Per our conversation today and in keeping with my responsibilities.as the
Chairman of the Subcommittee on Oversight and Investieations, I request your assistance

I_m.bglmn&ms_as::mam_\zﬁlether or not reportedly a former
as an informant and/ or had significant contacts thh the .

Bureau in the middle-1990s,

Mr. Director, I understand the importance of your gegeral principle against
disclosing the exact status of alleged informants. Howeve has been
identified by numerous websites and news outlets as a key figure in the Bureau’s
undercover operations surrounding militia and anti-government groups. These very
public allegations negate any need to protect his anonymity, if he was indeed involved
with American law enforcement. In the interest of confirming or denying this hypothesxs,
I respectfully request your assistance in getting to the bottom of this matter.

I ask you respond to this request as soon as possible. There is 2 time element in
play here. I greatly appreciate in advance your efforts toward helping me keep the public
well-served, well-informed and well-protected.

Sincerely,

Dana Rohrabacher
Chairman, Subcommittee on
Oversight and Investigations

Committee on International Relations
U.S. House of Representatives

oz Do 90
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Message . ‘ ‘ Page 1 of 1

(DN) (FBI)
From: (OCA) (FBI)
Sent: Wedhesday, June 29, 2005 8:43 AM
To:
Cc: (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: Notes from Terry Nichols to Congressman Rohrabacher

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Good morning all:

from Congressman Rohrabacher's again this morning regarding the notes from

e spoke with Congressman Rohrabacher about the notes yesterday; the

he OK to pass the notes along to me. However eft the notes at home inside
s trip. He promised to have them for me tomorrow.

| spoke
Nichols.
Congressman gav
the clothing from Monday

In the meantimDrovided general information on the content of the notes said one of the notes from
Nichols asked the Congressman to hold a hearing on the case. The second note was for another

prisoner requesting the Congressman contact an attorney on his behalf. He was a little sketchy on the details so
we'll have to review them tomorrow for total accuracy.

Please give me a call with any questions.

_Thanke

UNCLASSIFIED

LU A-AR - 6HET
6/29/2005 %/,ﬁ%‘(‘&ﬁ




’,Message ‘ ‘ Page 1 of 2
[DN) (FBI)
From: DN) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 6:22 AM
To:

Subject: FW: Short write-up on 06/27/05 Nichols Interview by Rohrabacher

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Attached is the short briefing paper prepared by DTOU to brief Director Muller on
6/28/2005 regarding Congressman Rohrabacher's interview of Nichols. It was based on

a draft of the EC approved yesterday.

6/29/2005

----- Original Message-----

(OC) (FBI)

Sent: 2005 6:15 AM
To (DN) (FBI)
Subject: short write-up on 06/27/05 Nichols Interview by Rohrabacher

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[

Here is the short version of the interview|

from your draft EC.

Thanks.
AssA |

Domestic Terrorism Operations Unit

FBIHQ, Room 4973

piter hours)

-----QOriginal Message-----
From

UNCLASSIFIED

(in DTOU) derived the information

|(CTD) (FBI)
2005 7:41 AM
OC) (FBI)

NON-RECORD

Here ya go.
----- Original Message-----
From (OC) (FBI)
Sent: TUESTAY, JTUNE 75, 2005 4:31 PM

206 A-DI~ LY/ ¢e
2
2676/27(07




iMessage . ‘ Page 2 of 2
Tﬂ CTD) (FBI)
S : r writeup (Nichols)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I:l please email me your writeup when you get a chance.

Thanks again for doing it.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

6/29/2005
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OKBOMB - Congressman Rohrabacher's Interview with Terry Lynn Nichols
CASE UPDATE

(U) Current Situation (current as of 06/28/2005)

. On 06/27/2005, at approximately 1:05 P.M. (MDT) Congressman Dana Rohrabacher (R -
California) interviewed inmate Terry Lynn Nichols at the U.S. Penitentiary -
Administrative Maximum (ADX), Florence, Colorado.

. At approximately 1:30 P.M. (MDT), Nichols advised Congressman Rohrabacher he did
not want FBI present during the interview. The Congressman asked the FBI Denver
Special Agent to leave the interview room. The Agent left the interview room and
notified his Acting SAC(A/SAC) of the request. FBI Denver's A/SAC conferred with one
of the Congressman's Special Assistants and explained to him the agreement between the
FBI, U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) and Congressman Rohrabacher which called for
an FBI Agent to be present during the interview. Then A/SAC advised the
Congressman's assistant that the FBI may have to terminate the interview if the Agent
was not allowed back into the interview. The Denver FBI Agent was then invited to
return to the interview at approximately 1:38 P.M. (MDT) and resumed taking notes.

. Nichols advised during the interview he had no direct or "first-hand" knowledge of
foreign involvement in the Oklahoma City bombing.

. Nichols stated he believed there was an "Arab" connection to the Oklahoma City
bombing, but could not articulate the reasons for this belief. Nichols advised McVeigh
"talked to Muslims" before the Oklahoma City bombing.

. Nichols stated he did not meel Iwhile in the Philippines over the Christmas

be

holiday of 1994. However, he did meg n 1997 while being housed at the ADX. B7C
. Nichols said that McVeigh mentioned before the Oklahoma City

bombing. (FBI Denver and DTOU believes is a reference to
. Nichols stated he "believed vas involved in the Oklahoma City bombing,

but did not articulate specific facts supporting this belief. McVeigh did not tell Nichols

that was involved, but did say was going to "help us" and "give us

supplies." Nichols went on to say he recently discovered a "sealed letter" (no further
information) which indicaterl__LlJlayed arole, assisted McVeigh in making the
bomb, and "pushed" McVeigh "in that direction." Earlier in the interview, Congressman
Rohrabacher asked Nichols if McVeigh received guidance or direction regarding the
Oklahoma City bombing and Nichols stated he did not want to reply to that question at




that time.

‘When Nichols was asked aboyt "John Doe," Nichols replied that he did not know "John
Doe,”" however, in addition tg someone else was involved. Nichols declined to
identify the other person(s) at that time.

Nichols advised the Congressman thq may have been involved in renting
the Ryder truck in which McVeigh and Nichols placed the bomb. Nichols stated that
“clear]lv" someone else was involved in renting the Ryder truck. (Note:

at Elliot's Body Shop where Nichols rented the Ryder truck that was

used in the Bombing. description of McVeigh led to the composite drawings
of John Doe #1 and John Doe #2.)

Nichols advised Congressman Rohrabacher he was looking for a way to "sidestep” the
FBI/DOJ investigating team with information relating to the Oklahoma City bombing.
One of Congressman Rohrabacher's Special Assistants shared that another avenue
available to Nichols was the DOJ Inspector General's Office, which is responsible for
conducting internal investigations within the DOJ. The interview ended at approximately
3:07P.M. (MDT.)

During the interview Nichols slid documents to Congressman Rohrabacher through a slot
in the legal visitation room. FBI Denver's A/SAC asked Congressman Rohrabacher for
the FBI to be allowed to review and/or copy these documents. Congressman Rohrabacher
replied that his office would turn over copies of these documents to the FBI by the end of
the week.

Congressman Rohrabacher firmly stated to FBI Denver's A/SAC that McVeigh should
not have been put to death until all the questions regarding the Oklahoma City bombing
had been answered. Congressman Rohrabacher advised FBI Denver A/SAC that he may
be out the week of 07/05/2005 to re-interview Nichols.

b7C
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Message ' : : . Page 1 of 3
l (DN) (FBI)

From; —| (OCA) (FBI)
Sent:  Thursday, June 30, 2005 9:55 AM
To:

Subject: RE: DOJ conference call

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

We are on for tomorrow afternoon at 1:00pm (EST). The conference call is number isI

No further word on the Senator Grassley inquiry. I'm trying to get in touch with DOJ--will pass along info as soon
as it becomes available. : .

Thanks-

bé
b7cC

_____ Or i e
From: | (OCA) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2005 7:17 AM : |
Tol

Subject: RE: DOJ conference call

[y

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

For now we know it's Office of Legislative Affairs--they will likely include CRIM and the DAG's office. BOP
will participate as well.

We may also have a call today (I don't think CTD/HQ needs to participate as Denver will be on the call) on
an inquiry from Senator Grassley. Senator Grassley's office received information from a source that SA
ﬂntentiqnally) walked Terry Nichols past other inmates following one of the interviews at ADX.
ease call me if you need more info on this topic.

Thanks-

----- Oriainal Messaae-----

From D) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2005 6:37 AM

Td |

f“

Subject: RE: DOJ conference call &

ZUeA- AN~ [&//(,2

: 7
6/30/2005 - ' : blsofos




4 ) '
Message ’ . Page 2 of 3

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

is it at DOJ that wants to discuss the interview?

Can you please contac| and find out?

_____ Or i e
From |0CA) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 6:52 PM

Tol

Subject: RE: DOJ conference call

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Looks like we're on for Friday at 1:00pm, call in number and PIN to follow. DOJ wants to
Teview the Monday interview and discuss possible future interviews. Il be in touch with
Rohrabacher's office tomorrow to get the notes and should have.more info.

Thanks-

..... Origi e
Fromi ko) (Fer)

Sent: Wednesdav, June 29. 2005 4:34 PM
To

Subject: RE: DOJ conference call

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

I'l be available. Jusineed the ohone number, PIN_and time 1 also anticipate A/ISAC
ASA , and SA will participate

fom penver.

Thank

From (OCA) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 1:16 PM
ToJ |

—oupjectr ooy comerence canr.

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI-

6/30/2005

b6
b7C
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Message

6/30/2005

UNCLASSIFIED

’ ' . Page 3 of 3

DOJ wants to have a conference call this Friday afternoon. (Exact time to be
de ined.) Apparently DOJ wants to discuss what transpired during the time
SA i'vas out of the interview room. | tried to téll them we were out of the
reem and.-unable to hear what happened, but for some reason they want to
have a conference call. Il be in touch with more-details-as the week
progresses.

Please let me know if you'll be in on Friday or you will delegate the call. b7C

Thanks!

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED




 Message . : . Page 1 of 3

| (DN) (FBI)

From: | | (oca) (FBI)
Sent: _Thursday, June 30, 2005 5:17 AM
To:

Subject: RE: DOJ conference call

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

For now we know it's Office of Legislative Affairs--they will likely include CRIM and the DAG's office. BOP will
participate as well.

We miay also have a call today (I don't think CTD/HQ needs to participate as Denver will be on the cg
inquiry from Senator Grassley. Senator Grassley's office received information from a source that 8
(intentionally) walked Terry Nichols past other inmates following one of the interviews at ADX. Please call me if
you need more info on this topic.

Thanks-
----- Original Message-----
Fron{ CTD) (FBI)
Senti Thursdav. Tine 30. 2005 6:37 AM
To:| |

Subject: RE: DOJ conference call

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Who is it at DOJ that wants to discuss the interview?

Can you please contact and find out?

From: (OCA) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesdav. June 29, 2005 6:52 PM
To|

Subject: RE: DOJ conference cali

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Looks like we're on for Friday at 1:00pm, call in number and PIN to follow. DOJ wants to review the

Lhb4-dN- CHI LY

6/30/2005 | (jso/ofa“é’?




Message ' . ' Page 2 of 3

Monday interview and discuss possible future interviews. Il be in touch with Rohrabacher's office
tomorrow to get the notes and should have more info.

..... Or' i ————
From: |(DN) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 4:34 PM

Subject: RE: DOJ conference call

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Lilbaavailable, Just need the phone number, PIN, and time. | also anticipate A/SA(
ASA( and S will participate from Denver.

Thanks

From] OCA) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesdav. liine 29,2008 1:16 PM
Ion

Subject: DOJ conference call

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI-

DOJ wants to have a conference call this Friday afternoon. (Exact time to be
|J_f_u=_: ined.) Apparently DOJ wants to discuss what transpired during the time SA
vas out of the interview room. [ tried to tell them we were out of the room and
unable to hear what happened, but for some reason they want to have a conference
call. I'l be in touch with more details as the week progresses.

Please let me know if you'll be in on Friday or you will delegate the call.

Thanks!

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

6/30/2005
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Message

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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FBI FACSIMILE
COVER SHEET
PRECEDENCE CLASSIFICATION
Immediate [J Top Secret Time Transmitted:
[J Priority [] Secret Sender's Initials: DTL
[J Routine [J Confidential Number of Pages: 6
[ Sensitive (including cover sheet)
X' Unclassified
To: ADX Date: 06/30/2005
Name of Office '
Facsimile Number:
Attn: Warden Wiley
Name Room Telephone
From: Colorado Springs RA
Name of Office
Subject: FD-302 reporting Congressman Rohrabacher's
interview with ADX inmate Terry Nichols on
6/27/2005
Special Handling Instructions: Please handcarry to SIA and Warden Wiley
. bé
— b7C
Originator's Namg Telephone: |

Originator's Facsimile Number:

Approvg

Brief Description of Communication Faxed: |

(s
>

WARNING

05

Information attached to the cover sheet is U.S. Government Property. If you are not the intended recipient of this ? ? 1@
he

-information, disclosure, reproduction, distribution, or use of this information is prohibited (18.USC, § 641). Ple
originator or the local FBI Office immediately to arrange for proper disposition. 1é QA -
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FBI FACSIMILE

| COVER SHEET
i
PRECEDENCE . CLASSIFICATION
Immediate [J Top Secret Time Transmitted:
OJ Priority ] Secret Sender's Initials: ~_ DTL
[J Routine ’ [ Confidential } Number of Pages: 5
[J sensitive . (including cover sheet) .
X Unclassified
To: ADX | 'Date: 06/30/2005
) Name of Office ’
Facsimile Number:
Attmn: Warden Wiley
Name * Room Telephone

From: Colorado Springs RA
Name of Office

Subject: Copies of papers passed from Inmate Terry

Nichols to Congressman Rohrabacher on

6/27/2005
Special Handling Instructions: Please handcarry to Wardern Wiley immediately “he
’ b7
Originator's Nam Telephone:

Originator's Facsimile Number:

Approved: SSA

_— _ S~ T[S %
Brief Description of Communication Faxed: EHS pon
7

YV TN
WARNING Tl A-DN 4,%3

z [
Information attached to the cover shéet is U.S. Government Property. If you are not the intended recipient of this béﬂ /00/
information, disclosure, reproduction, distribution, or use of this information is prohibited (18.USC, § 641). Please notify the
originator or the local FBI Office immediately to arrange for proper disposition. ~
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| “ FD-302 (Rev. 10-6.95) ' .

A

-1-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 06/30/2005

SSH Director/! i “ice g
Congressional Arrairs, Washington, DC, prdvided the

attached e-mail and scanned copies of papers Lnmate rry Lynn
Nichols, U.S. Penitentiary - Administrative Maximum/(ADX),
Florence, Colorado, provided to Congressman Dana Rbhrabacher, ,
46th District, Califgwnia 2322 RPavburn House Office Building,
Washington, DC 20515, during anu}hterview at the ADX
on June 27, 2005.

Investigation on 06/30/2065 at Colorado Springs, Colorado

266A-DE-97705
File # 266A-DN-641687"174A-0C-56120 _ Date dictated  06/30/2005

—~ Lo=p 7N\

by SSI dtl . ' 181dtlol.ec

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. .

(%
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Message ‘ Page 1 of 3

(DN) (FBI)
\
From: (OCA) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav .liine 30 2005 1:19 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: DOJ conference call

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

See attached copies of Nichols notes and documents. The documents total four pages.

The staffe I retrieved them from today indicated one of the documents may have been received
directly to : asn't too sure but | assured him we needed all the documents.) .

5 o

~1 O

@]

_____ Oriai J—
From |(OCA) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav, June 30. 2005 7:17 AM ‘
To:| KCTD) (FBI);

| DN) (FBI);
ubject: RE: DOJ conference call

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
inauiry from Senator Grassley. Senator Grassley's office received information from a source that SA
I:?D_MI)(/intentionally) walked Terry Nichols past other inmates following one of the interviews at ADX.

ease call me if you need more info on this topic.

Thanks-
‘ - riginal Message-----
| Fron D) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav. June 30,2005 6:37 AM
To: kcTD) (FBI);

(DN)

6/30/2005




" Message

6/30/2005

(FBI]

Page 2 of 3

Sub;

UNC

LNSD)(FBI)

ect: RE: DOJ conference call

LASSIFIED

-RECORD

NON

&I at DOJ that wants to discuss the interview?

£2n you please contac and find out?

————— Original Message--—-—- -
From: (OCA) (FBI)

Sert: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 6:52 PM |
To

Subject: RE: DOJ conference call

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Looks like we're on for Friday at 1:00pm, call in.number and PIN to follow. DOJ wants to
review the Monday interview and discuss possible future interviews. I'll be in touch with
Rohrabacher's office tomorrow to get the notes and should have more info.

Thanks-

R Original Messaga-—c- .
From:l lDN) (FBI)
Selnt: Wednesdav, June 29, 2005 4:34 PM |
To

Subject: RE: DOJ conference call

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

IJ.lLtL&axaﬂahLE' ilahle. Juit.naed.mumﬂuumbﬁr, PIN _and time. | also gnticipate A/ISAC
ASA nd SA vill participate

from Denver.

Thanks
----- Original Message-----
From| | (ocA) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 1:16 PM
Tod [CTD) (FBI);

]
[CTD)(FBI)
Subject: DOJ conference call

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD




v

Message

UNCLASSIFIED

‘UNCLASSIFIED

6/30/2005

FYIl-

‘ o Page 3 of 3

- DOJ warits to have-a-conference call this Friday afternoon. (Exact time to be

determin

SA

d.) Apparently DOJ wants to discuss what transpired-during-the time

lvas out of the interview room. | tried to tell them we were out of the

room and unable to hear what happened, but for some reason they want to
have a conference call. ['ll be in touch with more details as the week
progresses.

Please let me know if you'll be in on Friday or you will delegate the call.

Thanks!

be
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

" UNCLASSIFIED

|
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> FBI Intranet Title: Nichols Giving FBI Attack Details, Mom Says
@ Directory (Last FirstM.) Category:  In Brief
NEWS

Summary:  The Washington Times
Announcements July 4, 2005

Breaking News

Cong ressional OKLAHOMA CITY, OK -- Bombing conspirator Terry Nichols has been

meeting with the FBI and has revealed additional details about his

m involvement in the 1995 attack that destroyed the Oklahoma City federal
Fugitives/Terrorists building, his mother said yesterday.
Law Enforcement
Bulletin Nichols, serving life in prison on federal and state convictions for the
R bombing that killed 168 persons, said he helped Timothy McVeigh
News Briefing acquire ammonium nitrate fertilizer and racing fuel that were combined
Press Releases to make'the explosive, .and helped assemble the l?omb componer}ts, said
g R .. Joyce Wilt of Lapeer, Mich. "“That's the extent of it," Mrs. Wilt said.
m "From there on, he had no knowledge." Meanwhile yesterday, the
Information Oklahoman reported that Nichols told the FBI that he robbed Arkansas
SIOC Morning Report g:n dﬁilslr \I}ogc;r l\;loore;ot h;lp fi;ance the bor:l:ing :r;)d tll;lattl';: had
. oug cVeigh planned to bomb a monument to get back at the
SIOC Sentinel federal government.
ORGANIZATION
About Us Based on Nichols' statement in the spring, the FBI recovered a .50~
Field Offices caliber sniper rifle taken in the robbe.ry, the newspaper. reported, cntlng‘
- . unnamed sources. Prosecutors say Nichols stole an estimated $63,000 in
Emm weapons and other items from Mr. Moore's home that then were sold to
Legats help finance the terror plot. Mr. Moore, who underwent months of
TOPIC AREAS questioning after the bombing, never was charged and denies any
Info H involvement. McVeigh was convicted of federal conspiracy and murder
ﬁai-l—o‘g charges in the bombing and was executed June 11, 2001,
€CNMOIogy
Intelligence Prosecutors have contended that Nichols willingly helped McVeigh plan
RESOURCES and lcarc;y ourt] thbe bobmbing.dMLs. Wli1lt said shhedthinks others V\Ilere h
T involved in the bombing and that the FBI is hiding it. Mrs. Wilt says her
AM&M_HS son suffers from Asperger syndrome, a form of autism that lets him be
Forms manipulated easily by others. She said McVeigh took advantage of
GroupWise Web Nichols to get him to help with the bombing preparations and that he
Access threatened to harm Nichols and his family if he did not comply. "Terry
= was just being protective of all of us," Mrs. Wilt said. "It just breaks my
Library heart, because he was a good kid. He got out in the world and people
Memoranda started taking advantage of him."
P_Oth She said her son did not know what McVeigh planned to do with the
Tools bomb. "He didn't ask. People with that type of syndrome don't do that,"
EMPLOYEE MATTERS she said. "When you ask him to do something, he just does it." Gary
Johnson, a spokesman for the FBI office in Oklahoma City, would not
Benefits . \
. confirm any talks between Nichols and the agency. "We may make a
Career Assistance statement in a few days regarding the recent media reports, but not at
Committees this point," Mr. Johnson said yesterday.
Employee Spotlight Detatls:
Jobs Attachments: 2pbA-bO~ befr (g

7/5/2005
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Message . . Page 1 of 2
|(DN) (FBI)
From: DN) (FBI)
Sent: .
To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: Terry Nichols

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

]

Iasel

Unti:| gets out from under thl
receive regarding Nichols for items of actionable intelligenc

material. She can collect the material we have already sen

1A assistance you need on the Nichols case.

Thanks
..... Or ————
From (DN) (FBI)
Sent- Wednecdav Tulvy 8 2005 4:02 PM
Tos FBI)
Cc; (DN) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Terry Nichols

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

H

Please e

nsure sh

from

-3 O

5 o

l/vill assist with reviewing all information we

e gets copies of all Nichols
Please coordinate with her for any

CVP forwarded the EC (6/24/05) - Terry Nichols Time-Line and Congressman Rohrabacher's interview with
Terry Nichols - EC (6/27/2005) to me which I've reviewed. What can | help you with?

Field Intelligence Group
Denver Division

----- Original Message-----

From{ 1(DN) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 1:58 PM

Toi IDN) (FBI)

Cc:|

|DN) (FBI);

l Subject: Terry Nichols

7/18/2005

ey Y-
P

7S




~

Message '

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
er our discussion this morning, [ am asking o startlooking atNichols -=She will-gewt
with yo etermine exactjywhat vou want.
Onc is done with the bse, she will pick up the DT suspects....
Thanks CVP

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

7/18/2005
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Message . ‘ Page 1 of 1

(DN) (FBI)
From: (OCA)(FBI-
Sent:  Friday, July 08, 2005 5:55 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Congressman Rohrabacher update

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-3 &

5 o

FYI-

| spoke to Rep. Rohrabacher's staff yesterday. Both staff members indicated there are no plans to meet with
Nichols in the near future. (That may all change if the Congressman changes his mind.) The staff indicated
Nichols' family and others who seemed to have "oversold" the information Nichols would provide. They described
Nichols as reticent and vague in their meetings. It appears Rep. Rohrabacher's office has also received
information from the Northeast Intelligence Network.

Staff membeI INas in the room during the time SA as asked to leave the interview.
indicated Nichols did not provide any detailed information during that time, and that Nichols took the time ©
organize his papers and thoughts. '

A news article in the Detroit Free Press on July 6th quotes Rep. Rohrabacher as saying he has seen anything yet
to warrant a congressional hearing. ‘

Il let everyone know if | hear any more news.

UNCLASSIFIED

2UABO- G- 2T
2

77/5//0)'—
7/18/2005
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@/ 59yapP0) EC |

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE
To: Denver

Denver )
Squad 12, CSRA

From:

Date: 09/14/200€

Contact: SA

Approved By: \G“b be
. . b7C
Drafted By: wip
Case ID #: 266A=DN-64168— &~ ' (
Title]
OT — THREAT Referral/Consult
Svnopsis: Document receipt of ,
I |
hetails]
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(Rev. 01-31-2003)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION @

Precedence: ROUTINE NDate. 11/10/2008

To: Denver Attn: SZ

From: Denver
Squad 12, CSRL
Contact: SA

Approved By: ;@J
Drafted By: dg&

Case ID #: 266M-DN-64168"5%54)

Title: TERRY_LYNN NICHOLS;
LESLIE NICHOLS;
THREATS

oo
-1 o

Synopsis: Request case be re-assigned to 81

Details: Writer requests captioned case be re-assigned to SA
HJue to the case agent being selected for an 18

WOLICIL 1 UX .

KM DO- Sl -280




To: Denver From: Denver
Re: 266M-DN-64168, 11/10/2005
LEAD (s) :

Set Liead 1: (Action)

DENVER

AT COLORADO SPRINGS, COLORADO

Request captioned case be re-assigned to Sj

5 5

-1 3
(@]

due to the case agent being selected for an 1

*

|8 month TD




FELEERAL BUREAT OF INVESTIGATIOR
FOIPA
LELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Mo Duplication Fees are charged for Deleted Page Information Sheet{s).

Total Deleted Page(s) — 252

Page 3 — Duplicate 1 74A4-COC-5al120
Page 4 — Duplicate

Page 5 — Duplicate

Page 25 — Duplicate 1744 -0O0C-56120
Page 26 — Duplicate

Page 27 — Duplicate

Page 23 — Duplicate

Page 29 — Duplicate

Page 30 — Duplicate 1744 -OC-5a120-D
Page 31 — Duplicate

Page 32 — Duplicate

Page 33 — Duplicate

Page 34 — Duplicate

Page 35 — Duplicate

Page 36 — Duplicate

Page 37 — Duplicate 1744 -0C-%al120-D
Page 38 — Duplicate

Page 39 — Duplicate

Page 40 — Duplicate

Page 41 — Duplicate

Page 51 ~ ReferraliConsult

Page 52 — ReferralfConsult

Page 65 — Duplicate 1744 -OC-5a120-D
Page 66 — Duplicate

Page 67 — Duplicate

Page 638 — Duplicate

Page 69 — Duplicate

Page 79 — Duplicate

Page 80 — Duplicate

Page 81 — Duplicate

Page 82 — Duplicate

Page 83 ~ Duplicate 1744 -OC-5al20-2Z
Page 84 — Duplicate

Page &5 — Duplicate

Page 91 — Duplicate 1744 -OC-5a120-D
Page 22 — Duplicate 1744 -OC-5a120-D
Page 23 — Duplicate

Page 94 — Duplicate

Page 95 — Duplicate

Page 96 — Duplicate

Page 27 — Duplicate

Page 28 — Duplicate

Page 99 — Duplicate

Page 100 — Druplicate



FPage
Page
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
Fage
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

101 — Duplicate

103 — ReferralfConsult
104 — Referral/Consult

10% — EeferralfConsult
106 — ReferralfConsult

107 — ReferralfConsult

108 — ReferralfConsult
109 — ReferralfConsult

110 — Duplicate
111 — Duplicate
112 — Duplicate
1153 — Duplicate

114 — Duplicate
115 — Duplicate
l1l1a — Duplicate
117 ~ Duplicate
118 — Duplicate
112 — Duplicate
120 — Duplicate
121 — Duplicate
122 — Duplicate
123 — Duplicate
124 — Duplicate
125 — Duplicate

128 — Duplicate
127 — Duplicate
1538 — Duplicate
1537 — Duplicate
138 — Duplicate
132 — Duplicate
140 — Duplicate
141 — Duplicate
142 — Duplicate

143 — Duplicate
144 — Duplicate

145 — Duplicate

14a — Duplicate
147 — Duplicate
148 — Duplicate
149 — Duplicate
150 — Duplicate
151 — Duplicate
152 — Duplicate
153 — Duplicate
154 — Duplicate

155 — Duplicate
158 — Duplicate
159 — Duplicate
1a0 — Duplicate
163 — Duplicate
164 — Duplicate

1744 -OC-56120-14

'8 -OC-5a120-14

1748 -OC-5a120-14



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

165 — Duplicate
l1aa — Duplicate

167 — Duplicate

168 — Duplicate
162 — Duplicate
170 — Duplicate
171 — Duplicate
172 — Duplicate
173 — Duplicate
174 — Duplicate
175 — Duplicate
178 — Duplicate
177 — Duplicate
178 — Duplicate
179 — Duplicate
1530 — Duplicate
181 — Duplicate
132 — Duplicate
1533 — Duplicate
1534 — Duplicate
185 — Duplicate
186 — Duplicate
193 — Duplicate
194 — Duplicate

195 — Duplicate
196 — Duplicate
204 — Duplicate
205 — Duplicate
208 — Duplicate
210 — Duplicate
211 — Duplicate
212 ~ Duplicate
213 ~ Duplicate

214 — Duplicate
215 ~ Duplicate

21a ~ Duplicate

223 ~ Duplicate
224 — Duplicate
225 — Duplicate
22a ~ Duplicate
233 ~ Duplicate
234 — Duplicate
235 — Duplicate
2453 ~ Duplicate
244 ~— Duplicate

245 — Duplicate
248 ~ Duplicate
247F ~ Duplicate
252 ~ Duplicate
253 — Duplicate
254 — Duplicate



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

255 — Duplicate
258 ~ Duplicate

257F — Duplicate

258 ~ Duplicate
259 — Duplicate
260 ~ Duplicate
281 — Duplicate
262 ~ Duplicate
263 — Duplicate
264 — Duplicate
265 — Duplicate
2ada ~ Duplicate

267 — Duplicate
208 — Duplicate
269 — Duplicate
270 — Duplicate
271 — Duplicate
272 — Duplicate
273 ~ Duplicate
274 ~ Duplicate
275 — Duplicate
276 — Duplicate
301 — Duplicate
302 ~ Duplicate

303 ~ Duplicate
304 — Duplicate
305 ~ Duplicate
08 — Duplicate
307 — Duplicate
308 — Duplicate
309 — Duplicate
310 — Duplicate
311 — Duplicate

312 — Duplicate
318 — Duplicate

319 — Duplicate

5329 — Duplicate
330 — Duplicate
3531 ~ Duplicate
332 ~ Duplicate
333 ~ Duplicate
334 — Duplicate
343 — Duplicate
344 ~ Duplicate
345 ~ Duplicate

Z34a —~ Duplicate
347 ~ Duplicate
348 ~ Duplicate
349 — Duplicate
350 — Duplicate
357 — Duplicate



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

358 — Duplicate
359 — Duplicate

a0 — Duplicate

361 — Duplicate
362 — Duplicate
363 ~ Duplicate
a4 — Duplicate
Ja5% ~ Duplicate
a6 — Duplicate
367 — Duplicate
368 — Duplicate
369 — Duplicate

370 — Duplicate
371 — Duplicate
372 ~ Duplicate
373 ~ Duplicate
374 — Duplicate
375 — Duplicate
Z7a — Duplicate
379 — Duplicate
380 — Duplicate
381 — Duplicate
382 ~ Duplicate
383 ~ Duplicate

384 ~ Duplicate
385 — Duplicate
Z8a — Duplicate
387 ~ Duplicate
388 — Duplicate
3892 — Duplicate
390 — Duplicate
391 — Duplicate
392 ~ Duplicate

393 — Duplicate
394 — Duplicate

395 — Duplicate

398 ~ Duplicate
397 — Duplicate
398 — Duplicate
399 — Duplicate
402 ~ Duplicate
403 —~ Duplicate
404 — Duplicate
405 ~ Duplicate
408 ~ Duplicate

407 —~ Duplicate
408 ~ Duplicate
409 ~ Duplicate
410 ~ Duplicate
411 — Duplicate
412 — Duplicate



Page 413 — Duplicate
Page 414 — Duplicate

Page 415 —~ Duplicate
Page 416 — Duplicate



